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Florene Davidson 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 South Pacheco Str e e t 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Florene: 

Enclosed are an o r i g i n a l and one copy of an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 
approval of a u n i t agreement, together w i t h a proposed 
advertisement, f i l e d on behalf of Southwestern Eneirgy Production 
Company. Please set t h i s matter f o r the October 5, 2000 Examiner 
hearing. Thank you. 

The a p p l i c a t i o n and proposed advertisement are also on the enclosed 
disk under "SWEP-APP.UA" and "SWEP-PAD.UA." 

Very t r u l y yours, 

James Bruce 

Aotorney f o r Southwestern 
Emergy Production Company 


